Email phinufive@gmail.com Address 2850 Hannah St Oakland, CA 94608

Phone 415 416 7911

Jason R. Moffitt II

MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST

A plurilingual global citizen with over seven years of experience in culturally and linguistically diverse communities. Skilled in multilingual teaching models, developing linguistic proficiency, academic literacy and project based learning. Strengths include problem-solving, communication, coordinating work, identifying risks and mitigation plans. Backed by a degree in Business Management with a minor in Communication Studies and certificate in Business Professionalism.

EXPERIENCE

Goodwill Host

Chick-fil-A

Covington, Georgia 2011 - 2014

- Provided excellent service to a diverse customer base on a weekly basis in a fast-paced environment
- Directed and trained employees with the company standard of business professionalism
- Employee of the Month recipient

Arch Society Ambassador

The University of Georgia Athens, Georgia

2012 - 2013

- To advance the University of Georgia through service to the offices of the President, the Provost, Vice President for Student Affairs and other university offices or officials at appropriate functions
- Welcomed guests and visitors through tours of the University of Georgia

Agricultural Extension Agent

PEACE CORPS

Antohomaro, Madagascar

2015 - 2017

- Wrote a grant to build a school garden and begin a small business for 10+ women in the village of Antohomaro, which resulted in generating monthly income for participants
- Coordinated health and nutrition cooking demonstrations with the aid of village women
- Directed 30+ secondary students at a local Private School with the construction of a 2x3 meter mobile mural composed of 700+ pieces of salvaged trash

Educational Experience

Prospect Sierra School

El Cerrito, California

2023 - 2024

- Designed a year-long, athletic and social-emotional learning curriculum for 2nd-4th grade students with a focus on mindfulness and creative play
- Collaborated with administration and board members on a budget advisory committee

• Organized and planned activities for a student-led affinity group KIPP San Francisco Bay Academy

San Francisco, California 2022 - 2023

- Designed and facilitated a student-led, spring fashion show in which 50 students designed, styled and created a cohesive, theme-based fashion show integrating visual arts, music, and entertainment
- Directed, planned and organized a student-led fashion show with over 250 students
- Led a KIPP family association presentation outlining ways in in which teachers, students and family members can achieve success in the classroom

KIPP Connect Middle School

Houston, Texas 2019 - 2022

- Designed and facilitated a STEAM based summer camp for two consecutive years in which 20 students created week-long projects integrating engineering, art, science, math and technology.
- Taught four different sections of middle school visual arts in an urban school district
- Early childhood through 12th grade TEA certified in Visual Arts education

REDAN HIGH SCHOOL

Stone Mountain, Georgia

2018-2019

- Created a large scale mobile mural alongside a local artist in honor of a notable alumni
- Taught four different sections of high school visual arts in an urban school district
- Facilitated the organization of social emotional learning student support groups

LYCEE ORCHIDEE PRIVE

Sambava, Madagascar

2017 - 2018

- Instructed K-12 students in French, Malagasy and English
- Designed and painted a 20+ meter sanitation & environmental awareness mural on the entrance to a hospital
- Organized, planned, directed and constructed an 8+ meter sculpture composed of thousands of plastic bottles as a city-wide green space initiative to combat climate changing activities
- Collaborated with community members in co-founding an inter-school, environmental association to help reduce the city's pollution

ALLIANCE FRANCAISE

Sambava, Madagascar

2017 - 2018

- Volunteered teaching pre-K 3 students french language proficiency skills
- Collaborated with community members and Peace Corps volunteers in creating a 5x20 foot mural depicting the importance of reading

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Leadership

KIPP Public Schools

Houston, Texas/ San Francisco, California

2019- 2022

- Led teams of enrichment teachers in developing systems and procedures to produce the highest levels of instruction and behavior management using culturally relevant methods
- Collected and analyzed performance standards through testing from more than 500 students

- Created a budget alongside local artists to create a school mural of an alumni with ten high school school students with a career track in visual arts
- Organized, planned, and directed KIPP family association meetings and programs to strategize ways to increase academic performance for students
- Delivered one on one coaching to novice and emerging teachers
- Drafted dozens of lesson plans to deliver engaging activities for students
- Created a Limited Liability Corporation to fund summer enrichment camps promoting youth skill sets in science, technology, engineering, math and art

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Business Administration

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA Athens, Georgia

June-2010- May 2014